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February 19, 2013

Ms. Jami Bailey, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

“Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14957: Applicationvof SM Energy Company for
Designation of a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit And for
Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Bailey:

On behalf of the Applicant, please continue this matter to the March 7, 2013
Examiner hearing docket. No other parties have entered appearances in this matter.

Very truly yours,

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P A.
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J. Scott Hall

Enclosure

cc. Joseph Davis
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